

## South Cove Manor at Quincy Point Rehabilitation Center

## **South Cove Manor Updates**

Dear Family and Friends of South Cove Manor:

Last week, I informed you all of a positive test from a C.N.A. that works on the 3rd floor. Outbreak testing has been conducted every 3 days since then, and no new positive cases have been identified. That C.N.A. is scheduled to return to work by the end of this week.

Unfortunately, over the past two days, we have had three staff from our activities department test positive as well. The activities staff work on all three floors, so outbreak testing will now be conducted for residents and staff that live and work in the areas where the positive have worked.

As of this morning, no residents are experiencing symptoms. This process will NOT impact visitation policies at all. All residents are still able to welcome visitors to the building if they choose.

I will continue to keep you updated about out outbreak testing process as this evolves. Please let Li Chen, Michael O'Brien, or I know if you have any questions.

Thank you again for placing your trust in South Cove Manor.

Sincerely, William J. Graves President & CEO

## 中華頤養院更新

親愛的中华颐养院的家人和朋友:

上周,我通知了你们所有来自 C.N.A 的阳性测试。在三楼工作。此后每 3天进行一次暴发检测,未发现新的阳性病例。那个C.N.A.计划在本周末 恢复工作。

不幸的是,在过去的两天里,我们活动部门的三名工作人员的检测结果 也呈阳性。活动人员在所有三层楼都工作,因此现在将对在阳性工作地 区生活和工作的院民和工作人员进行疫情检测。

截至今天早上,没有院民出现症状。这个过程不会影响探视政策。如果他们愿意,所有院民仍然可以欢迎访客来到大楼。

随着疫情的发展,我将继续为您提供有关爆发测试过程的最新信息。请让 Li Chen、Michael O'Brien 或我知道您是否有任何问题。

再次感谢您对中華頤養院的信任。

真摯地, 威廉·J·格雷夫斯 總裁兼首席執行官

> Please support South Cove Manor

請支持 中華頤養院



Click here for Donation Form to mail a check







South Cove Manor at Quincy Point Rehabilitation Center

288 Washington Street, Quincy, MA 02169 (617) 423-0590 www.SouthCoveManor.org info@southcovemanor.org

## Like us on Facebook

If you believe you received this message in error or wish to no longer receive email from us, please (Unsubscribing is not supported in previews).